PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING MINUTES

CITY OF SAN DIEGO
PARADISE HILLS/PENN COMMUNITY RECREATION GROUP
Paradise Hills Recreation Center
6610 Potomac Street., San Diego, CA 92139
(619) 527-3419

Meeting Minutes Thursday, March 3, 2022 6:00 p.m.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING

The next regular meeting will be at Paradise Hills Recreation Center located at: 6610 Potomac St. San Diego, CA 92139

Members Present:	City Staff:
Vacant, Chairperson	Ron Agustin, Area Manager II - Absent
Guy Preuss, Vice Chairperson	Mariah Cote, Center Director II
Nancy Janssen, PH Native Garden	Alissa Cordova, Center Director I
John Mooney, Member	Kemii Soundara, Center Director I
	Chris Jones, SD Police Department - Absent
	Max Ellorin, Deputy Chief of Staff,
	District 4 – Absent
	Dominic Marostica, San Diego Library
	Erik Henson, District 4 Representative
MEMBERS ABSENT:	COMMUNITY PARTICIPANTS:
Dolores Hawkins, Member	B. Kuhlon
Aida Mooney, AYSO	Carol Ann Flanagan
Marissa Acierto, Member	Charlie Compuesto
Eddie Enriquez, Member	Wes Janssen
Margert Glenn, Member	Angelina Scholey
Pureza Ransome, Member	
Virginia Langit, Member	
Joy Vicente, Member	
Carmelita Vicente, Member	

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:07 p.m. by Vice-Chairperson, Guy Preuss.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

It was moved/seconded by (John Mooney / Nancy Janssen) to approve minutes for February 2022. The motion carried unanimously 3-0-0.

REQUEST FOR ITEMS TO BE PLACES ON THE CONSENT AGENDA

REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCES

COMMUNICATIONS (limited to items **not** on the agenda. Each one will be limited to five (5) minutes and is not debatable).

BOARDMEMBER COMMENTS

CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT No report.

ORGANIZATION/COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. City Council District 4 Representative – Erik Henson reported, updates on Covid 19 vaccine booster locations throughout Paradise Hills area including Bayview Baptist Church

- on Tuesdays and Thursdays. Housing funds are available and is currently being added to the master plan to assist residents.
- 2. AYSO John Mooney reported, AYSO has started their spring season with practices at Bay Terrace.
- **3. Paradise Hills/Skyline Planning Committee** John Mooney reported, elections for the next meeting on Tuesday, March 8, 2022 at 7:00 pm.
- **4. Paradise Hills Native Garden** Nancy Janssen reported, the completion of the 2 new kiosks added to the Paradise Hills Native Garden including 2 new benches. Native Garden group is also looking for volunteers to help pull weeds throughout the garden as well.

PARKS AND RECREATION STAFF REPORTS

- 1. Ron Agustin, Area Manager No Report.
- 2. Mariah Cote, Center Director II, Paradise Hills Mariah Cote reported, an option to add an interim dog park to the Paradise Hills Community Park with details to come. Registration for the spring season at Paradise Hills Recreation Center is full for most programs and sports. Paradise Hills Volleyball season is expecting 2-12U teams, 3-14U teams and 1-16U team. Basketball season is currently going well and is currently trying to get Rock and Tumble included in the budget for the next fiscal year. There is Paradise Hills Recreation Center merchandise available for purchase, please contact the office for more information. There will also be a spring sports camp in collaboration with Bay Terraces Community & Senior Center along with information packets for other spring programs available. Paradise Hills is also preparing for the annual spring event: Bunny hop & go event April 15, 2022 from 4:00-6:00 pm.
- 3. Alissa Cordova, Center Director I, Penn Athletic Field Alissa Cordova reported, a successful Valentine's Day teen event which included a ping pong and air hockey tournament. Basketball teams are transitioning into soccer season currently. Penn Athletic Field is offering Teen cooking class available on Thursdays at 4:00 pm and is working on starting a tutoring program. Penn is currently recruiting for soccer season and is working on a St. Patrick's Day Event for the Teens.
- 4. Kemii Soundara, Center Director I, Bay Terrace Community & Senior Center Kemii Soundara reported, the new proposed hours for Zamorano Joint Use Field, closing at 6:30 am and opening at 2:30 pm during school sessions. Bay Terraces also had a successful Valentine's Ballroom dancing event which included ballroom dancing and refreshments. Karaoke and Bingo has been a hit program for the seniors. Bay Terraces also onboarded 2 new staff, Junior a Recreation Aide and Connor a volunteer intern to assist with programs. Bay Terraces is moving into the spring season with more permits being requested for the gazebos and building rentals.

INFORMATION ITEMS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS

- 1. Approval of FY23 RCF Budget for Paradise Hills and Penn Athletic Field
- 2. Propose hours of operation for Bay Terrace Community & Senior Center
- 3. Penn Athletic Field roof renovation

ACTION ITEMS

WORKSHOP ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

Guy Preuss – Vice Chairperson adjourned the meeting at 6:53 p.m.

Submitted by: Reviewed by:

Kemii Soundara, Center Director I Ron Agustin, Area Manager II

THIS INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE IN ALTERNATE FORMATS UPON REQUEST. CONTACT CITY STAFF AT (619) 527-7632.